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AMENDMENT NO. 1

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

ALL VENDORS
Lana Widener

USC-RFQ-2600-LW
Furnish and Deliver New Fume Hood Exhaust Fan

May 5, 2014

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

ITEM ONE:

ITEM TWO:

ITEM THREE:

ITEM FOUR:

ITEM FIVE:

EXTEND DEADLINE FOR REQUEST FOR QUOTES
Deadline for Request for Quotes has been extended to May 13, 2014.

CORRECTION TO BID SCHEDULE
Delete Manufacturer product number.
USC has used 2 manufacturers: Howden American Fan and Greenheck

FANS MUST COME WITH A WHIP CONNECTION.

VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Question:

Concerning this solicitation, the model number of the desired fan/fume hood has been
called out, SMB10-10X, but there is no mention of whom the unit’s manufacturer is. Are
you able to supply this information?

ANswer:
Refer to Item No. 2 above.

Question:
Additionally, in the commodity description field, a 710’ outlet listed; should this read 10”

outlet?

Answer:
Yes, this should read 10”.

ADDITIONAL VENDOR QUESTIONS WILL BE ADDRESSED IN AMENDMENT NO. 2

Page 1 of 2



BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH
THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Firm

Date
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